
 
 
 

TSLPL/SE/2023-24/51 

October 9, 2023 

The Secretary, Listing Department 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400 001 
Scrip Code: 513010 

The Manager – Listing Department 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
“Exchange Plaza”, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, 
G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 
Symbol: TATASTLLP 

 
Dear Madam, Sir, 

 
Sub: Intimation regarding Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate 

 
In compliance with Regulation 39 (3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find 
enclosed the intimation received from our Registrar, TSR Consultants Private Limited, on 
October 9, 2023 pertaining to issue of duplicate Share Certificate. 

 
This is for your information and records.  

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
 

Tata Steel Long Products Limited 
 
 

 
 

Sankar Bhattacharya 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

 
Encl. as above 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

PO Joda Dist Keonjhar Odisha 758 034 India 
Tel 91 6767 278178 Fax 278129 Email info@tatasteellp.com 

CIN L27102OR1982PLC001091 

mailto:info@tatasteellp.com


 
 
 
 
  

         Communication received from TSR Consultants Private Limited 
 

IP-INTIMATION UNDER REGULATION 39(3) TO BE UPLOADED ON NSE/BSE 
From:                  Duplicatedata <Duplicatedata@tcplindia.co.in> 
Sent:                   Mon 09/10/2023 2:07 PM 
Subject:              IP-INTIMATION UNDER REGULATION 39(3) TO BE UPLOADED ON NSE/BSE 
Attachments:     IP.pdf 

  
 
⚠ "External email: Do not open attachments or click on links if sender is unknown" 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
            Please find attached the details pertaining to Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates which is to be directly 

uploaded by the Company as per Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015 under NEAPS> 
COMPLIANCE>REG 39(3) LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES AND ISSUE OF THE DUPLICATE 
CERTIFICATES. 

 
We may mention that the same is to be uploaded within 48 hours from the receipt of 
information.  

Regards, 
Neha Koyande 

 
 

 
 

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended 

recipient, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete the original message. Further, you are not to copy, disclose, or distribute this e-mail or its 

contents to any other person and any such actions are unlawful. This e-mail may contain viruses. TSR Darashaw Limited has taken every reasonable 

precaution to minimize this risk, but is not liable for any damage you may sustain as a result of any virus in this e-mail. You should carry out your own 

virus checks before opening the e-mail or attachment. TSR Darashaw Limited reserves the right to monitor and review the content of all messages 

sent to or from this e-mail address. Messages sent to or from this e-mail address may be stored on the TSR Darashaw Limited e-mail system. 
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TSR CONSULTANTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Subsidiary of Link Intime India Private Limited)

C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083
CIN - U74999MH2018PTC307859 Tel.: +91 8108118484 Fax : +91 22 6656 8494

E-mail : csg-unit@tcplindia.co.in Website : https://www.tcplindia.co.in
Business hours Monday to Friday 10:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m.

Date : 09/10/2023
TATA STEEL LONG PRODUCTS LIMITED
POST JODA
DIST KEONJHOR
ODISHA

758034

Dear SIR/MADAM

UNIT : TATA STEEL LONG PRODUCTS LIMITED

RE : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR),2015
------------------------------------------

Please find below mentioned data pertaining to the duplicate share
certificate(s) in lieu of original share certificate(s).

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/2022/8 dated
January 25, 2022, a letter of confirmation will be issued to the securities
holder/claimant upon completion of necessary action.

Folio No Issue Date Name Of
Shareholder

New
Certificate

No of
share(s)

Distinctive
nos From

Distinctive
nos To

IPM0003653 09-10-2023 MEENA ASHOK
LACHAKE
ASHOK
SATYAPRIYA
LACHAKE

228329 50 8429651 8429700

IPM0003653 09-10-2023 MEENA ASHOK
LACHAKE
ASHOK
SATYAPRIYA
LACHAKE

228330 50 8429701 8429750

IPD0001608 09-10-2023 DUNGER SINGH
JAIN

228331 50 7333101 7333150

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For TSR Consultants Private Limited

mailto:csg-unit@tcplindia.co
https://www.tcplindia.co.in


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

Sd/-
NEHA KOYANDE

mailto:csg-unit@tcplindia.co
https://www.tcplindia.co.in
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